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200 East Main St., Lexington, KY 40507 / 859.258.3133 Phone / 859.258.3879 Fax / lexingtonky.gov 

 

TO:       Mayor Linda Gorton 

FROM:      Jason G. Wells, Fire Chief 

DATE:        June 2,2025     

SUBJECT: Agreement with Stonewell Bodies and Machines 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

The Division of Fire and Emergency Services request authorization to enter into an agreement 
with Stonewell Bodies and Machine, Inc. for the purchase of one truck command box for the 
Hazardous Materials unit, 220, at the cost of $79,308.00. This is a price contract and the 
agreement will end upon delivery of the unit. Additional purchases will require revised quote(s) 
and a signed contract agreement. 

       

Why are you requesting? This request will provide the required storage and command needs, 
aligning with the fleet replacement plan. 

Department needs this action completed because:  
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

 The cost for this FY is: $79,308.00 

 The cost for future FY is: N/A 

Are the funds budgeted? Yes, 1105 505707  5713  96957  571     

                                    

File Number: 

If a contract, please indicate the cancelation clause: This contract is not subject to cancellation 

by Buyer, unless for material breach by Stonewell Bodies, except upon payment to seller of 

reasonable cancellation charges, which shall take into account expenses already incurred and 

commitments made by seller and seller’s anticipated profit. 

 

Director/Commissioner: Wells/Armstrong 


